From: () {6)

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 12:20 PM

To: ' Q'Rejlly, Thomas

Subject: RE: Questions from California on the Functional Standard

I sent it to Carrie for inclusion in the Heip Desk...

From: O'Reilly, Thomas {maiito:'rhomas.D'Reiilyz@uscioj.g;c:\;j

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 12:09 PM

To:[ﬁmc_ ; Black, Katherine

€c: Cardiellos, Maria; DICNN

Subject: FW: Questions from California on the Functional Standard

The first installment on the EAQ

From: (b} ()
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 11:52 AM
To[EEEE

(b} (6). (b) (7)(C) DI QIGE: O R<ily, Thomas; Lewis, David
Suhject: Questions from California on the Functional Standard

QAN ere is a response {0 your questions. Sorry we were late getting vack to you. Please call
either myself or [(SKE), if you have any more
guestions. Thanks.

(b) {6)

Institute for interiovernmentai Research

Erom(DECH _

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 17:18
Ta: Lewis, David (QIP)
Co . Ladas, Greg
Su : UNCI Standards

Hi David,

When we spoke at the NFCC you said [ could reach out to you if | had any questions..... sc here you go....
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Are you guys getting similar questions from others using NSI/ISE? Can you advise and provide some
guidance/ciarification on the items above? i'm sure | will come up with additional questions as we continue to delve into
this further.

Thanks for your help, David... .and I'll talk to you soon!

(b) (6)

(h) (8) Lead Intelligence Anatyst

Central California Intelligence Center - CCIC / 8ac RTTAC
- desk
- cell
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